

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 07, 2012

Attn: Louis Libin
Broad Comm Inc.
949 Greenfield Rd.
Woodmere, NY 11598

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Louis Libin,

This refers to application, File No. 0849-EX-ST-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your request could not be processed in the allowed timeframe. Please submit the application at a minimum 30 days prior to start of your proposed experimental run.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 18538

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Walter Johnston', with a long, sweeping horizontal line extending to the right.

Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division